
 

 
 

Addendum No. 1 
RFB No. 319037 - 1 - rev. 01/19 

1919 Alliant Energy Center Way 
Madison, Wisconsin  53713 

Office: 608/266-4018   ◊   Fax: 608/267-1533 
Public Works Engineering Division 

DANE COUNTY DEPT. OF 
PUBLIC WORKS, HIGHWAY & 
TRANSPORTATION ADDENDUM 
November 19, 2019 

ATTENTION ALL REQUEST FOR BID HOLDERS 

RFB NO. 319037 - ADDENDUM NO. 1 

BUILDING AUTOMATION CONTROLS 
 

 
BIDS DUE  Tuesday, Dec 3, 2019, 2:00 PM.  DUE DATE AND  

TIME ARE NOT CHANGED BY THIS ADDENDUM. 
 

 
This Addendum is issued to modify, explain or clarify the original Request for Bid, RFB and is hereby 
made a part of the RFB.  Please attach this Addendum to the RFB. 
 

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING CONTRACTOR SUBMITTED QUESTIONS: 
 
Q1: In one spot it says there are 66 VAV controllers. In another spot it says 56. What is the 

quantitiy? 
A1: Even though the numbering goes to 66, there are actually 56 VAV controllers on the second 

floor JACE 2 portion of this job. 
 
Q2: Do we have to hire a blancer to balance the VAV boxes so that the CFM readings are verified 

or will Dane County hire a balancer after the install is complete? 
A2: It will be the responsibility of the controls contractor to provide TAB services according to 

specification 23 05 93 which is part of the bid package. 
 
 
If any additional information about this Addendum is needed, please call Todd Draper at 608/267-0119, 
draper@countyofdane.com. 
 
Sincerely, 
  Todd Draper 
Project Manager 
 
Enclosures: 

N/A 
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